
From: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:42 PM 
To: 'Jason Powell' 
Cc: Diana (dianajs@metcohq.com) 
Subject: RE: Hanson Property 
Attachments: Hanson Property Cost Approval.xlsx 
 
Jason, 
 
The request drilling costs are approved. No letter is being sent. This email, along with the approval is 
being saved in the PECFA electronic file. Tracker has been updated to reflect the approval. 
 
TOM  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tom Verstegen 
Phone:  (920)424-0025 
Thomas.verstegen@wisconsin.gov 
 

 

From: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:33 PM 
To: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR <Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hanson Property 
 
Tom, I have to apologize for missing that in the original request. 
Thanks, 
 

Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 

From: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:29 PM 
To: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR <Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Anderson <rona@metcohq.com>; Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: Hanson Property 
 
Hi Tom, 
 
For the Drilling Project at the Hanson’s Property/Dehn’s Ice Cream site, there was an oversight in the 
original cost cap request for the Drilling line item for the commodity charges. 
 
Could you please approve the following item: 



 
13d/DR45, Drilling in Unconsolidated Soils with Soil Sampling – 138 ft x $16.70 = $2304.60 
 
Thank you, 
Debby 
 
 
 

Debby Skogen 
METCO - Environmental Program Assistant 
Email: debbys@metcohq.com 
Phone: 608.781.8879 / Fax: 608.781.8893 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 



$2,304.60

$0.00

$2,304.60

# Task Provider Ref Code Activity Reference Code Description Unit Units Unit Cost  Total Cost Notes

13.d Drilling in Unconsolidated Soils - With Soil Sampling Commodity DR45  0 - 25 ft bgs ft 138 16.70$           2,304.60$                
Should have been included in the 

2/11/19 Cost Approval

Usual & Customary Cost Schedule Worksheet #25 (January 2019 - June 2019) for Form RR-107a

March 27, 2019

54107-9999-05PECFA #:

Site Name:

BRRTS #: 03-59-000861 Cost Schedule Total

Variance Total 

Grand TotalSite Address:

Date:

Dehn's Ice Cream (Hanson Property - Former Marinan)

W3308 CTH BE, Bonduel




